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EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS GROUP
Washingion, OC 20260

aue 3% W77

Mr. Thomas D. Riley
Assistant Secretary-Treasurer
National Association of Letter
Carxiers, AFL-CIO

- 100 Indiana Avenue, N. W,

Washington, D. C. 20001

Ra: D, Spriggel
San Antonlo, T™X
NC=8-7445/NS~-WT-13210

Dear Mr, Ril‘y=

On August 23, 1977, we met with you to discuss the above-
captioned grievance at the fourth step of ocur contractual
grievance procedure,

The matters prctentcdﬁby‘you as well as the applicable
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration. '
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Bagsed on the evidence presented in this grievance, we f£ind
that local management will instruct employees on light or
limited duty to perform only duties which are permitted by
the instructions of the physician on Form 2533,

Ihcrnzore;géin issues raised are resolved and this grievance
is closed.

Sincerely,




